From:  Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 2/18/2013 5:18:48 PM

To: 'Lee, Audrey' (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: LLNL Meeting

Audrey,

Attached is the draft workshop presentation document. It includes the agenda. It will undergo
some further editing tomorrow, but is close to what we will use on Wednesday. I’'m also
including an Excel file which summarizes the overall portfolio. Finally, I've attached a list of
Board members with some biographical information. These are the documents we discussed
last week.

Will you be able to attend the workshop? Let me know if you need any additional information
or have comments on the short list of research project proposals.

Best regards,

Erik

From: Lee, Audrey [mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 2:18 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: LLNL meeting

Hi Erik,

Would you mind sending me the agenda and other documents we discussed in the meeting last
week? Sorry I couldn’t join you in person for the meeting.
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Thanks,

Audrey

Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-1175

Email: audrev.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
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